bastian, Allen E LRL02 -

From: Fagan, Richard J LRL02

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2003 9:23 AM
To: Rowilctte, Robert A LRLO2
Subject: FW: Warrant Request

Sit,

The casicot thing to do [ suppose i to bring Jos in and have him recopond to cach of
Christy's allegationg which will taka yet a tew mora days. Another option would be for
mer to dratt up a letter giving some background and have you zend it to the USACE Chicf of
staff and ask him to help ux outt. T would recommend that we do both. Tr'1l1 bring in Joo
and L'11 draft something up for you Lo send COL Walgh.

Sir, your thoughts?

v/t

Rick

---. Original Messago

From: Gibdon, Taul A LRDOR

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2003 8:01 AM
To: raqgan, Richard J LRLO2

Subject: RE: Warront Raquest

COL Fagan:  From our discussion T'm sure that she will accept nothing shorl of something
writing from Joe cevaen if Joe provided the original ioformation. She wants to hear
a's varsion and she wants it in writing so whe can have documentation on file to support
aer decision. She wants Joe to addroess cach item in Christy's memo. Terry Kalley pointed
oul. that LTG Flowaers c¢an actually issue thae warrant cven if Bunny rofuses. T'm not sure
he would do that but we 51011 have that optiion (to ask) i1f rthe rctuse:s.

pPaul

----- Original Maasage-----

From: Fagan, Richard T LREG2

Sent: Monday; May 26, 2003 9:38 PM,
To: Gibson, Paul™A LRDOR -~ '
Subject: RE: Warraot Request

paul,

T will eall it it is really necessary. However, my OC did not develop thase responsen
in a vactuum. We had Joc in thay are as much hig words as thay are Dale's. Joe was
aware of cverything that Dale maid. AND he approved of it - before Dale sand it out,

This is goetting very difficult and frustrating, one porgon chould non have this much
control and (powcr?) -k~ Please lel Ms. Greenhous€ know Lhis (above) Wi dec i+t scill
NCCOINITY That—JoG submit something in writing - if he is Lhe one that hcliped develop what

Dale Holmes submitted. Dale's submisscion wag far from a ratiopnalization!!!

Thanks,
Lme ¥

~--. Original Maesscage - -
com: Gibson, Paul A LRDOR
Faran, Richard J LRLO2
want: 5/22/03 5:20 pM
Subject: Warrant Request

COL Fagan: I undaerntand you're not in tha office toduy or tomorrow o
you may not gat: this until next week. COL Rowlette will bo here
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